OFFICIAL RULES & REGULATIONS

<u>PROMOTION DESCRIPTION</u>: The Game of Code webinar contest (the "Contest") begins Wednesday April 28, 2021 at 12 p.m. CT through 1 p.m. CT. The Contest is sponsored by Armor Defense Inc. ("Armor").

NO PURCHASE NECESSARY. No purchase or payment necessary to enter and win.

<u>ELIGIBILITY:</u> To be eligible, participants must be legal residents of the United States of America, and of 18 years of age or older. Employees of Armor and their immediate family members are not eligible to participate in the Contest. The Contest is void where prohibited by law.

<u>HOW TO ENTER</u>: The Contest must be entered by attending the scheduled webinar as described in the Promotion Description section above for that specific day and time. Participant must attend the webinar for a minimum of 30 minutes and must have a valid company email address used at registration. No gmail, yahoo, or other personal emails will be accepted.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: Participant represents and warrants that Participant has the right to grant any and all rights and licenses granted to Armor herein, including but not limited to all necessary rights under copyright, free and clear of any claims or encumbrances. Participant must indemnify and hold harmless Armor for any infringement or other action caused by Entry. All Entries become property of Armor. Armor may, but has no obligation to, post, display, or otherwise make publicly available any content submitted by Participant. Participant grants Armor and Authorized Persons license to publish, display, and otherwise use Participant's name, image, and likeness in connection with to the Contest or for advertising and promotional purposes of Armor, in perpetuity throughout the universe and in any medium or format whatsoever, without further consent from or any royalty, payment, or other compensation to me, and at Armor's discretion.

PRIZE: Fifty-one winners will be chosen at random from the webinar attendance list. The first winner of the Contest will receive one Nintendo Switch gaming system (estimated value \$300); the other 50 winners will receive a \$25 GrubHub electronic gift card. No cash or other prize substitution shall be permitted except at Armor's discretion. The prize is nontransferable. No substitution of prize or transfer/assignment of the prize to others or request for the cash equivalent by the winner is permitted. Acceptance of the prize constitutes permission for Armor to use winner's name, likeness, and entry for purposes of advertising and trade without further compensation, unless prohibited by law.

<u>WINNER SELECTION AND NOTIFICATION</u>: One first-place winner will be selected and announced within 2 business days of the scheduled webinar. The other fifty winners will be notified via email within 5 business days from the event date. First place winner has 5 business days to confirm, or Armor will select alternate winner from the full qualified list. Winners will be randomly selected from all qualified participants using GUID numbers via Random Picker under the supervision of Armor. The winners will receive the prizes via electronic distribution or mail depending on the prize.

